Page 1 of 1

Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Martello, Tom

Sent:  Thursday, January 20, 2005 12:17 PM LEB
To: Bockman, Jacqueline
: M , Cri
Ce:  MoCoy, Cris | JAN 2 0 2005
Subject: RE: Flynn & Miller v. Montana State Fund & Liberty; WCC No. 0222 & 0771
QFFICECF
Thank you.  will forward these on to Cris McCoy for her consideration. WORKER'S COMPENSATION JUDGE

ik ENAC WONTANA

From: Bockman, Jacqueline

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 11:59 AM

To: Mattello, Tom

Cc: 'attorneysinc@montana.com’; 'tjharrington@garlington.com'; ‘LarryW.Jones@llawoffice.com'; Mike McCarter (E-mail)
Subject: Flynn & Miller v. Montana State Fund & Liberty; WCC No. 0222 & 0771

Tom,

Attached is the draft letter and questionnaire for distribution in the Flynn matter.

The _documents were typed in WordPerfect. | saved them into a Word format and sent you both
Yﬁgs\:gnt?i.ed to correct all the formatting problems with the conversion.

As a reminder, the dates due will need to be inserted in both documents before mailing.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Jackie Bockman

Deputy Clerk

Workers' Compensation Court
jpbockman@mt.gov

1/20/2005



